
Denise 
 
I refer to letter from Inquiry solicitor dated 7 October 2011 and would direct 
you to the link below detailing the latest Trust organisation chart. 
 
 
www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/trusts_map.pdf  
 
 
I also attach a link to the HSC Gateway. The gateway has a link to each of the 
Trusts where further information on hospitals within each Trust area can be 
found. 
 
www.hscni.net/index.php?link=boards 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Catherine 
 
 
_____________________________________________  
From: Devlin, Denise  
Sent: 07 October 2011 11:57 
To: Rodgers, Catherine 
Subject: CM-0034-11 
 
 
Please see attached from Caroline Martin, Solicitor to the Inquiry. 
 
<< File: CM-0034-11.pdf >>  
Regards 
 
Denise 
 
Denise Devlin 
The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT1 4GB 
 

 
 

 
 

E-mail Message

From: Rodgers, Catherine [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

To: Devlin, Denise [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

Cc:
Sent: 11/10/2011 at 10:33
Received: 11/10/2011 at 10:33
Subject: RE: CM-0034-11

Page 1 of 1

20/06/2013file://C:\Users\1406742\AppData\Local\TOWER Software\TRIM5\TEMP\CONTEX...

Departmental Solicitors Office 323-008a-001




